



UTAH STATE SENATE

UTAH STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX • 320 STATE CAPITOL
P.O. BOX 145115 • SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84114-5115 • (801) 538-1035

February 9, 2010

Mr. President:

The Judiciary, Law Enforcement, and Criminal Justice Committee reports a favorable recommendation on **S.B. 141**, UTAH SUBSTANCE ABUSE AND ANTI-VIOLENCE COORDINATING COUNCIL AMENDMENTS, by Senator J. S. Adams, with the following amendments:

1. *Page 1, Line 16:*

16 Council to the Utah Substance Abuse {~~Coordinating~~} Advisory Council;

2. *Page 2, Line 43:*

43 the direction of the Utah Substance Abuse [~~and Anti-violence~~]
{~~Coordinating~~} Advisory Council, created

3. *Page 2, Line 59 through Page 3, Line 59:*

(b) "Advisory council" means the Utah Substance Abuse Advisory Council created in Section 63M-7-301.

59 {~~(b)~~} (c) "Alcohol-related offense" means:

4. *Page 3, Lines 75 through 77:*

75 {~~(d) "Coordinating Advisory council" means the Utah Substance Abuse~~
~~[and Anti-Violence]~~

76 ~~Coordinating Advisory Council created in Section 63M-7-301.~~}

77 {~~(e)~~} (d) "Municipality" means:

Bill Number



SB0141

Action Class



S

Action Code



SCRAMD

5. *Page 5, Line 128:*

128 (iii) Notwithstanding Subsections (3)(c)(i) and (ii), if the
{-coordinating-} advisory council finds

6. *Page 5, Line 131:*

131 the {-coordinating-} advisory council may direct the State Tax Commission to
distribute the money to the

7. *Page 6, Line 182:*

182 (b) the {-coordinating-} advisory council shall notify the State Tax
Commission of any municipality

8. *Page 7, Line 184:*

184 (7) By not later than December 1 of each year, the {-coordinating-} advisory
council shall notify the

9. *Page 7, Lines 189 through 190:*

189 (c) any municipality or county that may not receive a distribution because the
190 {-coordinating-} advisory council has suspended the payment under Subsection
(10)(a)(i); and

10. *Page 7, Line 196:*

196 any municipality or county that the {-coordinating-} advisory council notifies the
State Tax Commission in

11. *Page 7, Line 205:*

205 (a) report to the {-coordinating-} advisory council:

Bill Number



SB0141

Action Class



S

Action Code



SCRAMD

12. Page 8, Line 214:

214 (b) provide the ~~{-coordinating}~~ advisory council a statement signed by the chief executive officer

13. Page 8, Line 218:

218 (10) (a) The ~~{-coordinating}~~ advisory council may, by a majority vote:

14. Page 8, Line 221:

221 (B) the ~~{-coordinating}~~ advisory council finds does not use the monies as required by Subsection

15. Page 8, Line 227:

227 (ii) notify the ~~{-coordinating}~~ advisory council of the balance of retained monies under this

16. Page 8, Line 229:

229 (11) (a) Subject to the requirements of this Subsection (11), the ~~{-coordinating}~~ advisory council

17. Page 8, Line 231:

231 (i) as prioritized by majority vote of the ~~{-coordinating}~~ advisory council;
and

18. Page 8, Line 239:

239 (b) By not later than May 30 of the fiscal year of the appropriation, the ~~{-coordinating}~~ advisory

19. Page 15, Line 436:

Bill Number



SB0141

Action Class



S

Action Code



SCRAMD

436 ~~Anti-Violence]~~ {~~Coordinating~~} Advisory Council by no later than October 1
following a fiscal year on the

20. Page 15, Line 459:

459 (k) the chair of the Utah Substance Abuse [~~and Anti-Violence]~~ {~~Coordinating~~} Advisory Council;

21. Page 16, Line 484:

484 ~~Anti-Violence]~~ {~~Coordinating~~} Advisory Council[;] created in this section.

22. Page 16, Line 486:

486 ~~Anti-Violence]~~ {~~Coordinating~~} Advisory Council.

23. Page 18, Line 538:

538 (1) The Utah Substance Abuse [~~and Anti-Violence]~~
{~~Coordinating~~} Advisory Council shall

24. Page 19, Line 577:

577 (1) The Utah Substance Abuse [~~and Anti-Violence]~~
{~~Coordinating~~} Advisory Council shall:

25. Page 21, Line 637:

637 (a) "Council" means the Utah Substance Abuse [~~and Anti-Violence]~~
{~~Coordinating~~} Advisory

26. Page 19, Lines 567 through 572

567 ~~{(e)(i) A member who represents higher education and does not receive salary,
per~~
568 diem, or expenses from the entity that the member represents for the member's

Bill Number



SB0141

Action Class



S

Action Code



SCRAMD

service may
569 receive per diem and expenses incurred in the performance of the member's official
duties at
570 the rates established by the Division of Finance under Sections 63A-3-106 and
63A-3-107.
571 — (ii) A member who represents higher education may decline to receive per diem
and
572 expenses for the member's service. }

27. Page 21, Lines 628 through 633

628 { (e) (i) A member who represents higher education and who does not receive
salary, per
629 diem, or expenses from the entity that the member represents for the member's
service may
630 receive per diem and expenses incurred in the performance of the member's official
duties at
631 the rates established by the Division of Finance under Sections 63A-3-106 and
63A-3-107.
632 — (ii) A member who represents higher education may decline to receive per diem
and
633 expenses for the member's service. }

Respectfully,

Mark B. Madsen
Committee Chair

Voting: 4-0-2

3 SB0141.SC1.WPD jdhowe/JDH SCA/SES 2/9/10 4:53 pm

Bill Number



SB0141

Action Class



S

Action Code



SCRAMD